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Date: 01.04.2021

The Vice-President, The Manager,

Listing Department, Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. BSE Limited, Floor 25 Phiroze
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No.-C/1, G leejeebhoy Tower, Dalal Street,
Block, Bandra —Kurla Complex,Bandra Mumbai- 400 001

(E),Mumbai —400 051 Fax — 022-26598237/38 Fax - 022-22722037/39/41/61
NSE Symbol : BIL/BE Scrip Code: 526666

Ref: Intimation about loss of Share Certificate

Dear Sir/Madam,

Company has received a request from a shareholder on 1% April, 2021 for issue of duplicate share
certificate as detailed below:

Name of Shareholders | No. of shares | Folio No. Dist. No (s) Certificates No
{(From-To)
NEENA GUPTA 100 0077 2691549-2691648 43290

Please note that duplicate share certificate(s) will be issued to the shareholder upon compliance
of all the requisite formalities.

Kindly take the above on record.
Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS: 56/7, Nallambakkam Village {Via Vandalur), Chennai 600 048, Tamil Nadu, India. T:+919551050418/419/420/421



Vinod Sandal

From: Yogesh Gautam

Sent: 01/04/2021 2:03 PM

To: Vinod Sandal

Subject: FW: Lost of share certificate

/{b"’@?
1--

(0
L e s — Bow n ;;, J’R._\,,_ v l-._f‘ s ey e
From: sanjayguptal5@ymail.com <sanjayguptal5@ymail.com> if‘.{i ?':;,1
Sent: 01 April 2021 13:19 '.“-_.;_.‘_I..igg_@[jq‘f{;@‘g’: 2/
To: Shares <shares@bhartiya.com> \\}I P e
Subject: Lost of share certificate kg

Dear sir,
| want to know that | have 100 share of your company in the name of Neena Gupta vide reg fglio no 77 we/don't have
the share certificate ,

Kindly confirm the same and what is the procedure of share credited in dmat account thanks
Neena Gupta

9811569494
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